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Angela — there was

A

Andrew Parsons
Senior Associate

no formal submission just the attached highlighted docs.

for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP

Direct: ! GRO i
Mobile: i 6RO _____ i
Fax: i GRO__ . . . . b

Follow Bond Dickinson:

®]in

www.bonddickinson.com

From: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd GRO

Sent: 28 July 2014

17:21

To: Parsons, Andrew
Subject: RE: Mediation test paper [BD-4A.FID20472253]

Thanks Andy,

Could I have a copy of Alan’s original submission also.

Thanks,
Angela

Angela Van Den Bogerd I Head of Partnerships

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9H

GRO

Post Office stories

(@postofficenews

Confidential Information:

This email message is _for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact me by reply
email and destroy all copies of the original message.
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From: Parsons, Andrew | GRO ;
Sent: 28 July 2014 16:11

To: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd

Subject: FW: Mediation test paper [BD-4A.FID20472253]

FYI

Andrew Parsons
Senior Associate
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP

2 GRO

Fax:

Follow Bond Dickinson:

Blin

www.bonddickinson.com

From: Parsons, Andrew
Sent: 28 July 2014 14:07
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To: Belinda Crowe! GRO i David Oliver;

GRO

Subject: Mediation test paper [BD-4A.FID20472253]

Belinda, David

Please find attached the updated submission on the "mediation test" question. I've also attached a comparison

showing the changes.

Having reviewed again JFSA's comments these are nearly all irrelevant to the proper test for moving cases to

mediation. You'll see I've added a footnote on page 1 to address this.

Kind regards
Andy

Andrew Parsons
Senior Associate
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP

Bowd Diclcingon.

o= GRO

Fax:

Follow Bond Dickinson:

8lin

www.bonddickinson.com

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privi and protected by law. ﬂlgcla.Van—dcn-bog,ch‘.:mm_m_élﬁa-_'-'-'-ionly is
authorised to access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not angela.van-den-bogerd; iplease notify andrew.parsonsi GRO 5 S00N as

possible and delete any copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication ¢

ommunication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or
damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it.
This email is sent for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered
office is St Ann’s Wharf, 112 Quayside, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE1 3DX, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member

of the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627.

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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